# WHITEBRIDGE HIGH SCHOOL ASSESSMENT SCHEDULES





YEAR 12 2021 COURSE SCHEDULES & EXPECTATIONS

#### Contents

Planning Calendar 2020/2021	3
Ancient History	4
Biology	5
Business Studies	6
Chemistry	7
Community & Family Studies	8
Dance	9
Engineering Studies	10
English Advanced	11
English Standard	12
English Studies	13
Food Technology	14
Geography	15
Industrial Technology	16
Legal Studies	17
Mathematics Advanced	18
Mathematics Extension 1	19
Mathematics Standard 1	20
Mathematics Standard 2	21
Modern History	22
Music 1	23
Numeracy	24
Physical Development, Health and Physical Education (PDHPE)	25
Physics	26
Society & Culture	27
Software, Design and Development	28
Sports, Lifestyle and Recreation Studies	29
Textiles and design	30
Visual Arts	31
Work Studies	32
Construction	33
Hospitality	34
Manufacturing & Engineering - Introduction	35
Illness & Misadventure application	36

#### Planning Calendar 2020/2021

#### Students should use this calendar to record and plan their own, unique assessment timetable.

Week	1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
Term 4 2020 Oct 12											
Dec 18											
Term 1 2021 Jan 27 -											
April 1											
Term 2 2021 April 19											
June 25											
Term 3 2021 July 12 - Sept 17			TRI EXAMIN								
Term 4 2021 Oct 5 - Dec 17		ŀ	ISC								

#### **Ancient History**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Source analysis Cities of Vesuvius: Pompeii and Herculaneum	<b>Essay</b> Ancient Societies	Historical analysis Historical Period	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 7	Term 2 Week 9	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed AH12-6 AH12-9 AH12-10	Outcomes assessed AH 12-1 AH12-2 AH 12-8 AH12-9	Outcomes assessed AH12-5 AH12-6 AH12-8 AH12-9	Outcomes assessed AH12-2 AH12-3 AH12-7 AH12-9	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	5	10	5	20	40
Historical skills in the analysis and evaluation of sources and interpretations	10		5	5	20
Historical inquiry and research		10	10		20
Communication of historical understanding in appropriate forms	5	5	5	5	20
Total %	20	25	25	30	100

# Biology

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Processing and Data Analysis Module 5 Heredity	Practical Investigation Module 5 Heredity	<b>Depth Study</b> Module 7 Infectious Disease	Trial HSC Examination Modules 5, 6, 7, 8	
	Term 4 Week 5	Term 1 Week 5	Term 2 Week 2	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed BIO 12-1 BIO 12-4 BIO 12-5 BIO12-6 BIO12-7 BIO12-12	Outcomes assessed BIO 12-1 BIO 12-2 BIO12-3 BIO 12-4 BIO 12-5 BIO12-6 BIO12-7	Outcomes assessed BIO 12-4 BIO 12-5 BIO12-6 BIO12-7 BIO12-14	Outcomes assessed BIO 12-1 BIO 12-2 BIO12-3 BIO 12-4 BIO 12-5 BIO12-6 BIO12-7 BIO12-12 BIO12-13 BIO12-14 BIO12-15	
Skills in working scientifically	15	15	10	20	60
Knowledge and understanding of course content	5	5	20	10	40
Total %	20	20	30	30	100

#### **Business Studies**

Components	Task 1 Research Task Operations	Task 2 Extended Response Marketing	Task 3 Case Study Finance	Task 4 Trial HSC Examination	Weighting %
	Term 4 Week 7	Term 1 Week 10	Term 2 Week 8	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H1, H2, H5, H7	Outcomes assessed H3, H5, H8	Outcomes assessed H4, H6, H10	Outcomes assessed H2, H3, H4, H5, H6, H9, H10	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	10	5	15	40
Stimulus-based skills		5	5	10	20
Inquiry and research	5	5	10		20
Communication of business information, ideas and issues in appropriate forms	5	5	5	5	20
Total %	20	25	25	30	100

#### Chemistry

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting
	Research & Data Processing Task Module 5 Equilibrium and Acid Reactions	Depth Study Module 6 & 8 Acid/Base Reactions and Applying Chemical Ideas	Data Processing and Practical Task Modules 6 & 7 Acid/Base Reactions and Organic Chemistry	Trial HSC Examination All Modules	%
	Term 4 Week 10	Term 1 Week 9	Term 2 Week 10	Term 3 Week 3-4	
	Outcomes assessed CH12-4 CH 12-5 CH 12-6 CH12-7 CH12-12	Outcomes assessed CH12-1 CH12-2 CH 12-3 CH12-4 CH12-5 CH12-5 CH12-6 CH12-7 CH12-13 CH12-15	Outcomes assessed CH12-3 CH12-4 CH12-5 CH12-6 CH12-7 CH12-13 CH12-14	Outcomes assessed CH12-2 CH12-3 CH12-4 CH12-5 CH12-6 CH12-7 CH12-12 CH12-13 CH12-14 CH12-15	
Skills in Working Scientifically	10	20	15	15	60
Knowledge and Understanding of course content	10	10	5	15	40
Total %	20	30	20	30	100

# Community & Family Studies

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Independent Research Project (IRP) Research Methodology	Research Task Groups in context	Trial HSC Examination	Structured Extended Response Social Impact of Technology	
	Term 4 Week 7	Term 1 Week 5	Term 3 Week 3/4	Term 3 Week 7	
	Outcomes assessed H4.1, H4.2	Outcomes assessed H1.1, H2.2, H2.3, H3.1, H3.3	Outcomes assessed All / most outcomes	Outcomes assessed H2.3, H3.4	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	5	10	20	5	40
Skills in critical thinking, research methodology, analysing and communicating	15	15	10	20	60
Total %	20	25	30	25	100

#### Dance

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	<b>Performance</b> Core Performance	Major Work submission Major Study	Written Essay Dance Analysis- Sarabande	Trial HSC Examination Composition and Major submission	
	Term 4 Week 7	Term 1 Week 9	Term 2 Week 7	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H1.1, H2.1, H2.2	Outcomes assessed*	Outcomes assessed H1.3, H4.1, H4.2, H4.4	Outcomes assessed* H3.1, H3.2, H3.4	
Performance	20				20
Composition				20	20
Appreciation			20		20
Major Study		30		10	40
Total %	20	30	20	30	100

\* Teachers will select the appropriate outcomes based on the Major Study option selected by each student.

# **Engineering Studies**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	<b>Presentation</b> Civil Structures	In Class Short and Long response Personal and Public Transport	<b>Engineering</b> <b>Report</b> Aeronautical	Trial HSC Examination Whole course	
	Term 4 Week 8	Term 1 Week 6	Term 2 Week 7	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes Assessed H2.1, H3.3, H4.1, H6.1, H6.2	Outcomes Assessed H1.2, H2.1 H4.1, H4.2	Outcomes Assessed H1.2, H2.2, H3.2, H4.1,H5.1, H5.2, H6.1	Outcomes Assessed H1.1, H1.2, H2.1, H2.2, H3.1, H3.3, H4.2, H4.3	
Knowledge & understanding of course content	10	10	20	20	60
Knowledge and Skills in the research, problem solving and communication related to engineering practice	10	10	10	10	40
Total %	20	20	30	30	100

# English Advanced

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Reflective essay Common Module: Texts and Human Experiences	Mod A - Comparative essay (20%) Mod C – Imaginative Writing response (10%) Module A: Textual Conversations Module C: Craft of Writing	Mod B - Visual essay (20%) Mod C - Persuasive response (10%) Module B: Critical Study of Literature Module C: Craft of Writing	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 8	Term 2 Week 2	Term 2 Week 10	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed EA12-1, EA12- 2, EA12-5, EA12-7	Outcomes assessed EA12-1, EA 12- 2, EA12-3, EA12-4, EA12- 5, EA12-6, EA12-9	Outcomes assessed EA12-2, EA12- 3, EA12-5, EA12-7, EA12-8	Outcomes assessed EA12-1, EA 12-2, EA12-3, EA12-4, EA12- 5, EA12-6, EA12-7, EA12- 8	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	15	15	10	50
Skills in responding to texts and communication of ideas appropriate to audience, purpose and context across all modes	5	15	15	15	50
Total %	15	30	30	25	100

# **English Standard**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Reflective essay Common Module: Texts and Human Experiences	Mod A - Discursive speech (20%) Mod C - Imaginative Writing response (10%) Module A: Language, Identity and Culture Module C: Craft of Writing	Mod B - Multimodal Response (Visual Essay) (20%) Mod C - Persuasive Response (10%) Module B: Close Study of Literature Module C: Craft of Writing	Trial HSC Examination Common Module Module A Module B Module C (5%)	
	Term 4 Week 8	Term 2 Week 3	Term 2 Week 10	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed EN12-3, EN12- 5, EN12-6	Outcomes assessed EN12-1, EN12- 4, EN12-5, EN12-6, EN12- 8	Outcomes assessed EN12-1, EN12- 2, EN12-3, EN12-4, EN12-7	Outcomes assessed EN12-1, EN12- 2, EN12-3, EN12-4, EN12- 5, EN12-6, EN12-7, EN12- 8	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	15	15	10	50
Skills in responding to texts and communication of ideas appropriate to audience, purpose and context across all modes	5	15	15	15	50
Total %	15	30	30	25	100

# **English Studies**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Multimodal Presentation and Reflection	Research and Presentation	Writing Portfolio	Trial HSC Examination	
	Common Module: Texts and Human Experiences	Module H: On the Road: English and the Language of Travel	Across ALL modules	Common Module: Texts and Human Experiences, The Big Screen and MiTunes	
	Term 4 Week 8	Term 1 Week 7	Term 2 Week 10	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed ES12-2, ES12- 4, ES12-5, ES12-8	Outcomes assessed ES12-1, ES12- 3, ES12-4, ES12-6, ES12- 10	Outcomes assessed ES12-1, ES12- 2, ES12-4, ES12-7, ES12- 10	Outcomes assessed ES12-1, ES12- 3, ES12-7, ES12-8, ES12- 9	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	10	20	10	50
Skills in: • comprehending texts • communicating ideas • using language accurately, appropriately and effectively	10	10	20	10	50
Total %	20	20	40	20	100

# Food Technology

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Case Study/Research Task: Australian Food Industry	Research / Food preparation Food Manufacture	Case Study Nutrition	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 8	Term 2 Week 5	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes Assessed H1.4, H3.1	Outcomes Assessed H1.1, H1.4, H3.1, H4.2	Outcomes Assessed H2.1, H3.2 H5.1	Outcomes Assessed H1.1, H1.2, H1.3, H1.4, H2.1, H4.2, H5.1	
Knowledge & understanding of course content	5		10	25	40
Knowledge & skills in designing, researching, analysing & evaluating	5	5	15	5	30
Skills in experimenting with & preparing food by applying theoretical concepts	15	15			30
Total %	25	20	25	30	100

# Geography

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Extended Response Ecosystems at Risk	Skills/tools assignment	Fieldwork and research report Urban Places	Trial HSC Examination All topic	
	Term 1 Week 3	Term 1 Week 10	Term 2 Week 6	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes Assessed H1, H2, H5, H8, H9	Outcomes Assessed H10, H11, H13	Outcomes Assessed H1, H3, H9, H10	Outcomes Assessed H1, H4, H5, H7, H13	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	15		10	15	40
Geographical tools and skills		15		5	20
Geographical inquiry and research, including fieldwork	5		10	5	20
Communication of geographical information, ideas and issues in appropriate forms	5	5	5	5	20
Total %	25	20	25	30	100

# Industrial Technology

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Presentation Design management and communication	<b>Report</b> Industry Study	<b>Written Report</b> Major Design Project	Trial HSC Examination All topics	
	Term 4 Week 8	Term 1 Week 8	Term 2 Week 8	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H1.2, H3.1, H3.2, H3.3, H5.1	Outcomes assessed H1.1, H1.3, H7.1, H7.2	Outcomes assessed H3.3, H4.3, H5.2, H6.1	Outcomes assessed H1.2, H4.3, H6.1, H7.1	
Knowledge & understanding of course content	5	5	10	20	40
Knowledge and Skills in the design, management, communication and production of a major project	20	15	15	10	60
Total %	25	20	25	30	100

# Legal Studies

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Case Study Crime	Research / prepared response	Research Task	Trial HSC Examination All topics	
		Family	Human rights		
	Term 4 Week 10	Term 1 Week 10	Term 2 Week 7	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H1, H4, H7, H9	Outcomes assessed H1, H6, H7, H9	Outcomes assessed H2, H3, H8	Outcomes assessed H1, H5, H7, H9	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	15	5		20	40
Analysis and evaluation			10	10	20
Inquiry and research		10	10		20
Communication of legal information, ideas and issues in appropriate forms	10	10			20
Total %	25	25	20	30	100

#### **Mathematics Advanced**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	<b>In class test</b> Probability and Financial Mathematics	Assignment/ Investigation Trigonometric Functions and Calculations	In class test Calculus and Statistical Analysis	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1, Week 9	Term 2 Week 9	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed MA11-7 MA12-2 MA12-4 MA12-9 MA12-10	Outcomes assessed MA12-1 MA12-3 MA12-5 MA12-6 MA12-9 MA12-10	Outcomes assessed MA12-3 MA12-6 MA12-7 MA12-7 MA12-8 MA12-9 MA12-10	Outcomes assessed MA11-1 to MA11-7 MA12-1 to MA12-10	
Understanding, Fluency and Communicating	15	10	10	15	50
Problem Solving, Reasoning and Justification	10	10	15	15	50
Total %	25	20	25	30	100

#### **Mathematics Extension 1**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	In class test Combinatorics Proof and Calculus	In class test Calculus, Vectors and Trigonometric Functions	Assignment/ Investigation Calculus, Vectors and Proof	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 10	Term 2 Week 10	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed ME11-5 ME12-1 ME12-7	Outcomes assessed ME12-1 ME12-2 ME12-3 ME12-7	Outcomes assessed ME12-1 ME12-2 ME12-4 ME12-6 ME12-7	Outcomes assessed ME11-1 to ME11-5 ME12-1 to ME12-7	
Understanding, Fluency and Communicating	15	10	10	15	50
Problem Solving, Reasoning and Justification	10	15	10	15	50
Total %	25	25	20	30	100

#### **Mathematics Standard 1**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Class Test Measurement	Assignment/ investigation Statistical Analysis	<b>Portfolio</b> Algebra and Networks	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 9	Term 2 Week 9	Term 3, Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed MS1-12-3 MS1-12-4 MS1-12-9 MS1-12-10	Outcomes assessed MS1-12-2 MS1-12-7 MS1-12-9 MS1-12-10	Outcomes assessed MS1-12-1 MS1-12-6 MS1-12-8 MS1-12-9 MS1-12-10	Outcomes assessed MS1-12-1 to MS1-12-10 MS11-1 to MS11-8	
Understanding, Fluency and Communicating	15	10	15	10	50
Problem Solving, Reasoning and Justification	10	15	10	15	50
Total %	25	25	25	25	100

#### **Mathematics Standard 2**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	In class test Measurement	Assignment/ Investigation Statistical Analysis and Financial Mathematics	In class test Question Bank Financial Mathematics and Networks	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 8	Term 2 Week 6	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed MS2-12-3 MS2-12-4 MS2-12-10	Outcomes assessed MS2-12-2 MS2-12-5 MS2-12-7 MS2-12-9 MS2-12-10	Outcomes assessed MS2-12-5 MS2-12-8 MS2-12-10	Outcomes assessed MS11-1 to MS11-8 MS2-12-1 to MS2-12-10	
Understanding, Fluency and Communicating	15	10	10	15	50
Problem Solving, Reasoning and Justification	10	10	15	15	50
Total %	25	20	25	30	100

#### **Modern History**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	<b>Source analysis</b> Power and Authority in the Modern World	Research Essay National Studies	Historical analysis presentation Peace and Conflict	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 10	Term 1 Week 7	Term 2 Week 9	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed MH12-3 MH12-4 MH12-6	Outcomes assessed MH12-2 MH12-5 MH12-8 MH12-9	Outcomes assessed MH12-2 MH12-5 MH12-7 MH12-8	Outcomes assessed MH12-1 MH12-3 MH12-4 MH12-5 MH12-7 MH12-9	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	5	10	15	40
Historical skills in the analysis and evaluation of sources and interpretations	10			10	20
Historical inquiry and research		15	5		20
Communication of historical understanding in appropriate forms	5	5	5	5	20
Total %	25	25	20	30	100

#### Music 1

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Musicology (Core)	Performance (Core) & Aural Topic 2*	Composition (Core) & Elective 1 Topic 3*	Electives 2,3 & Aural	
	Topic 1*			Electives and Aural	
	Term 4, Week 8	Term 1, Week 5	Term 2, Week 9	Term 3, Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H4, H6, H10	Outcomes assessed H1, H4, H6, H7, H9	Outcomes assessed H2, H3, H7, H8 H1-11 (appropriate to elective choice)	Outcomes assessed H4, H6 (H1-11 appropriate to elective choices)	
Performance		10			10
Musicology	10				10
Composition			10		10
Aural		15		10	25
Electives			15	30	45
Total %	10	25	25	40	100

\*Independent topic choice from syllabus, pg 22-25

#### Numeracy

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Research and presentation task Numeracy Health and Fitness	<b>Portfolio</b> Numeracy in the Workplace	<b>Investigation</b> Statistical Analysis	<b>Portfolio</b> Numeracy in Extreme Sports	
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 8	Term 2 Week 7	Term 3, Week 5	
	Outcomes assessed	Outcomes assessed	Outcomes assessed	Outcomes assessed	
	N6-1.1 N6-1.2 N6-1.3 N6-2.1 N6-2.2 N6-2.3 N6-3.1 N6-3.2	N6-1.1 N6-1.2 N6-1.3 N6-2.1 N6-2.2 N6-2.4 N6-2.5 N6-3.1	N6-1.1 N6-1.2 N6-1.3 N6-2.1 N6-2.3 N6-3.1 N6-3.2	N6-1.1 N6-1.2 N6-2.1 N6-2.2 N6-2.4 N6-2.5 N6-3.1	
	110-0.2	N6-3.2		N6-3.2	
Knowledge and Understanding	15	10	15	10	50
Skills	10	15	10	15	50
Total %	25	25	25	25	100

# Physical Development, Health and Physical Education (PDHPE)

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	In Class Written	Research and In Class	Research and In Class	Trial HSC Examination	
	Core 1	Sports Medicine	Core 2		
	Term 4 Week 9	Term 1 Week 7	Term 2 Week 9	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	<b>Outcomes</b> <b>assessed</b> H2, H3, H4, H5, H14, H16	Outcomes assessed H8, H13, H17	Outcomes assessed H9, H10	Outcomes assessed H1-H17	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	10	10	10	40
Skills in critical thinking, research, analysis and communicating	10	15	15	20	60
Total %	20	25	25	30	100

# Physics

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Depth Study Construction and Research Task	Practical and Data Analysis Module 5 Advanced	Research and Presentation Module 7 Nature of Light	Trial HSC Examination Modules 5,6,7,8	
	Module 6 Electromagnetism	Mechanics			
	Term 4 Week 7	Term 1 Week 9	Term 2 Week 8	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed PHY 12-1 PHY 12-2 PHY 12-6 PHY12-7 PHY12-13	Outcomes assessed PHY 12-1 PHY 12-3 PHY 12-4 PHY12-6 PHY12-12	Outcomes assessed PHY 12-5 PHY12-6 PHY12-7 PHY12-14	Outcomes assessed PHY 12-2 PHY 12-4 PHY12-5 PHY12-6 PHY12-7 PHY12-12 PHY12-13 PHY12-14 PHY12-15	
Skills in working scientifically	20	15	15	10	60
Knowledge and understanding of course content	5	5	10	20	40
Total %	25	20	25	30	100

# Society & Culture

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting
	Presentation Personal Interest Project - Process	Research Task Social and Cultural Continuity and Change	<b>Essay</b> Depth Study	Trial HSC Examination Written Paper	%
	Term 4 Week 8	Term 1 Week 6	Term 2 Week 8	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H6, H7, H8	Outcomes assessed H2, H3, H5	Outcomes assessed H1, H9, H10	Outcomes assessed H1, H4, H9, H10	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	5	10	15	20	50
Application and evaluation of social and cultural research methods	10	10		10	30
Communication of information, ideas and issues in appropriate forms	5	5	10		20
Total %	20	25	25	30	100

# Software, Design and Development

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Report / Presentation Development and Impact of Software Solutions	<b>Prototype</b> Software development cycle	Major Software Project Developing a solution package	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 7	Term 1 Week 9	Term 2 Weeks 9	Term 3 Weeks 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H3.1, H4.1, H5.2, H6.2	Outcomes assessed H4.3, H5.3, H6.2	Outcomes assessed H3.2, H4.2, H5.1, H6.2, H6.4	Outcomes assessed H1.1 - H6.4	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	10	10	20	50
Knowledge and skills in the design and development of software solutions	5	15	20	10	50
Total %	15	25	30	30	100

# Sports, Lifestyle and Recreation Studies

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Practical and In Class Written Module 1 Games and Sport applications 1	<b>Research and In Class</b> Module 2 Healthy Lifestyle Nutrition	Research and In Class Module 3 Resistance training Ergogenic aids	Practical/ Research and In Class Module 4 Individual Game/Sports Applications	
	Term 4 Week 8	Term1 Week 8	Term 2 Week 7	Term 3 Week 7	
	Outcomes Assessed 2.1 2.2 2.3 3.1	Outcomes Assessed 1.3 1.5 3.5 3.6	Outcomes Assessed 1.2 1.3 2.1 2.2 2.5 3.3	Outcomes Assessed 1.6 4.1 4.2	
Knowledge and understanding	10	10	15	15	50
Skills	10	10	15	15	50
Total %	20	20	30	30	100

# **Textiles and Design**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	<b>Research Task</b> Design	Sample Experimentation Properties & Performance	<b>Report</b> Design & ATCFIA	Trial HSC Examination	
	Term 4 Week 7	Term 1 Week 6	Term 2 Week 8	Term 3 Week 3/4	
	Outcomes assessed H1.1, H1.2, H2.1, H2.3	Outcomes assessed H3.1, H3.2, H4.1, H4.2	Outcomes assessed H5.2, H6.1, H5.1	Outcomes Assessed H1.3, H3.1, H3.2, H4.1, H5.2, H6.1	
Knowledge and understanding of course content	10	5	15	20	50
Skills and knowledge in the design, manufacture and management of a major textiles project	10	25	5	10	50
Total %	20	30	20	30	100

#### Visual Arts

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Submission of Artworks in progress and VAPD Development of the Body of Work	Case Studies Written Research Task	Trial HSC Examination Formal Examination	Submission of Artworks Resolving the Body of Work	
	Term 1 Week 8	Term 2 Week 5	Term 3 Week 3/4	Term 3 Week 7	
	Outcomes assessed H1, H3, H4, H5	Outcomes assessed H7, H8	Outcomes assessed H7, H8, H9, H10	Outcomes assessed H1, H2, H4, H5, H6	
Artmaking	20			30	50
Art Criticism & Art History		20	30		50
Total %	20	20	30	30	100

#### **Work Studies**

Components	Task 1	Task 2	Task 3	Task 4	Weighting %
	Planning your Career - goal setting task Core Module	Performin g work tasks - Work place case studies Module 1	Working with others - class project Module 4 & Module 9	Managin g change- course portfolio Module 6 & Module 10	
	Term 4 Week 6	Term 1 Week 6	Term 2 Week 9	Term 3 Week 8	
	<b>Outcomes</b> <b>assessed</b> 1, 2, 5, 9	Outcomes assessed 3, 7, 8	Outcomes assessed 2,6, 7	Outcomes assessed 2, 4, 5, 9	
Knowledge and understanding	10	5	5	10	30
Skills	20	15	20	15	70
Total%	30	20	25	25	100

# 

COURSE: CPC20211 Certificate II in Construction Pathways\_R5 HSC/240hr outcome: Certificate II in Construction Pathways

Student Competency Assessment Schedule

		Event No. 4	Event No. 5	Event No. 6	Work	Trial HSC
Assessment Events for	s for	Levelling	Tiling	Major Project	Placement	Exam*
Construction Certificate II in Construction Pathways	truction Pathways	Date: Week: 5 Term: 4 2020	Date: Week: 5 Term 1 2021	Date: Week: 8 Term: 32021	Date: Week: 7 Term: 4 2020	Date: Week: 3/4 Term: 3 2021
Code	Unit of Competency					
CPCCCM2006	Apply basic levelling procedures	>				~
CPCCWF2001A	Tiling Handle wall and floor tiling materials		>			
CPCCWF2002A	Use wall and floor tiling tools and equipment		>			
CPCCCM2005B	Use construction tools and equipment			>		>
CPCCCM1012	Work effectively and sustainably in the construction industry			×		>
CPCCCM1013	Plan and organise work			>		~
CPCCCM1015A	Carry our measurements and calculations			>		>
CPCCCM2001	Read and interpret plans and specifications			>		>
CPCCWHS2001	Apply WHS requirements, policies and procedures in the construction industry			>		>

Public Schools NSW – Tamworth RTO 90162

CPC20211 Training and Assessment Strategy 2020 V1.0 Review Date: 29/09/2020

Tamworth RTO 90162

ľ	NESA COURSE: Hospitality Curriculum Framework SIT20316 Certificate II in Hospitality	Topic
	NESA COURSE: Hospitality Curric SIT20316 Certificate II in Hospitality	

HSC 2021

SIT20316 Certifi	SIT20316 Certificate II in Hospitality							
		Topic quiz	Event No. 2	Event No. 3	Event No. 4	Event No 6	Work	
Assessment E	Assessment Events for Hospitality Food and Beverage	Online	Working in Industry	Source and present	Let's get inducted	E- Portfolio Checks 2,3 &4	Placement	Trial Exam
Delivery Strategy B SIT20316 Certificate	<b>Delivery Strategy B</b> SIT20316 Certificate II in Hospitality	These quizzes combined with event assessments will determine outcome of unit	Date: 4/12/20 Week: 8 Term 4 2020	Date: 19/3/21 Week: 8 Term:1 2021	Date: 11/6/21 Week: 8 Term:2 2021	Term: 4 2020 Term: 1 2021 Term: 3 2021	Date: TBA Week: 3 Term: 1	Date: TBA Week: 3 Term: 3
Code	Unit of Competency							
SITHFAB007	Serve food and beverages		>			Portfolio		
SITHFAB004	Prepare and serve non-alcoholic beverages		>			cnecks and feedback on		
BSBCMM201	Communicate in the workplace	Term 4 Wk 10		>		students skill and		
BSBWOR203	Work effectively with others		>			knowledge development		
SITXCCS003	Interact with customers	Term 1 Wk 3				-		
SITHCOM002	Show social and cultural understanding							
SITXCOM001	Source and present			>				
SITHIND003	Use hospitality skills effectively						>	
SITHIND002	Source and use information on the hospitality Industry	Term 2 Wk 3			`			
HLTAID003	Provide first aid TBA							

Tamworth RTO 90162 Student Competency Assessment Schedule

SIT20316 Certificate II in Hospitality. Assessment components in this course are competency based. Students need to demonstrate they have gained and can apply the specific knowledge and skills of each unit of competency. Competency assessment is graded as "not yet competent" or "competent'. In some cases other descriptive words Depending on the achievement of units of competency the possible qualification outcome is SIT20316 Certificate II in Hospitality or a Statement of Attainment towards may be used leading up to "competent". This means a course mark is not allocated.

Tamworth RTO 90162

COURSE: Preliminary 2020 Manufacturing & Engineering – Introduction

Student Competency Assessment Schedule

HSC outcome (2021): MEM10119 Certificate I in Engineering & SOA towards MEM20413 Certificate II in Engineering Pathways

		Cluster 4	Cluster 5	Work Placement	
Accecement Events for		Can we build it	Sparks and Noise	35hrs	
Certificate I in Engineering MEM10119	g MEM10119	Date: Week: 5 Term 3 2021	Date: Week: 5 Term: 3 2021	Date: Week: 5 Term: T2 2021	
Code	Unit of Competency				
MEMPE006A	Undertake a basic engineering project	>			
MEMPE001A	Use engineering workshop machines	>			
MEMPE005A	Develop a career plan for the engineering and manufacturing industry	>			
MEMPE002A	Use Electric welding machines		~		
MEMPE004A	Use fabrication equipment		>		

Pathways or a Statement of Attainment towards a MEM10119 Certificate I in Engineering & SOA towards MEM20413 Certificate II in Engineering Pathways. The assessment components in this course Depending on the achievement of units of competency, the possible Preliminary qualification outcome is a MEM10119 Certificate I in Engineering & SOA towards MEM20413 Certificate II in Engineering are competency based. This means that students need to demonstrate that they have gained and can apply the specific knowledge and skills of each unit of competency. Competency assessment is graded as "not yet competent" or "competent". In some cases other descriptive words may be used leading up to "competent". \* Indicates no mark is collected for external assessment.

# Illness & Misadventure application

Whitebridge High School – Years 10, 11 & 12	Illness & Misadventure application
<ul> <li>Can be submitted before the due date when misadventure is k</li> <li>Can be submitted within two (2) school days after return to sc</li> </ul>	
Student name:	Year:
Subject & class:	Original task due date:
Task description:	
<ul> <li>Unacceptable grounds for illness/misadventure</li> <li>The application process does not cover:</li> <li>attendance at a sporting or cultural event, or family holiday</li> <li>alleged inadequacies of teaching or long-term matters relating in disabilities for which the school has already granted disability prassessment period (e.g. a hypoglycaemic event suffered by a dis further difficulties occur, the authenticity of which is supported in the support of the s</li></ul>	rovisions, unless an unforeseen episode occurs during the abetic student or a student who has been isolated but is still ill) or
NB: A student who is representing the school will be supported by ill	ness/misadventure
Absence reason:	
In the space below, explain with sufficient detail the evidence that s page if necessary).	
Supporting documentation for illness/misadventure: Y / N	Year 10 & 11 – Desired Year 12 – Mandatory
Student signature:	Date:
Guardian signature:	Date:
Date task submitted:	
Office Use Only	Head Teacher recommendation: Accepted / Rejected
	<ul> <li>Same task</li> <li>Late submission</li> <li>Zero</li> <li>Estimate based on evidence</li> <li>Alternative task</li> </ul>
Teacher:	Date:
Head Teacher:	Date:
Deputy Principal:	Date: